



RE: NIRB File No. 16MN056: Receipt of Technical Review Comment Submissions for the NIRBs Review and NWB Consideration of Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd's "Whale Tail Pit" Project Proposal

1 message

Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Thu, Apr 20, 2017 at 10:18 AM

To: NIRB Admin <info@nirb.ca>, "Sophia Granchinho (sgranchinho@nirb.ca)" <sgranchinho@nirb.ca>, "karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>, "Young, Lasha (Lasha_Young@golder.com)" <Lasha_Young@golder.com>, "Filiatrault, Dionne (Dionne_Filiatrault@golder.com)" <Dionne_Filiatrault@golder.com>

Hello Sophia, Natasha, Karen and Robin,

We are in the final stages of translating our presentations for the upcoming technical meetings and prehearing conference. Unfortunately we need the weekend to complete the translation of the presentations and will submit Day 1 –technical meeting presentations Part i to Part xii (12 decks) in PDF to NIRB/NWB by email on April 24th.

The Day 2 - pre-hearing conference presentation for the community round table by the proponent - "introduction and overview" will be completed and submitted to NIRB/NWB by email in PDF on April 25th.

All presentations will be provided to NIRB/NWB on a memory stick in ppt and pdf on April 27th.

Thanks,

Ryan

M: 819.651.2974

From: Ryan Vanengen

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 6:18 PM

To: 'NIRB Admin'; Sophia Granchinho (sgranchinho@nirb.ca); karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca; licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: Ryan Barry (NIRB) (rbarry@nirb.ca); Stephanie Autut (stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca); landsbaker@kivalliqinuit.ca; Tineka Simmons (tineka.simmons@cannor.gc.ca); Jamie Quesnel; Filiatrault, Dionne (Dionne_Filiatrault@golder.com); Pinto, Melissa (EC) (melissa.pinto@canada.ca); Alan Sexton (as.geovector@bellnet.ca); Brenda Osmond (bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca) (bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca); Larry Connell; Stephane Robert; Young, Lasha (Lasha_Young@golder.com)

Subject: RE: NIRB File No. 16MN056: Receipt of Technical Review Comment Submissions for the NIRBs Review and NWB Consideration of Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd's "Whale Tail Pit" Project Proposal

Dear Ms. Granchinho and Mr Kharatyan,

As per Agnico Eagle's correspondence on April 7th, 2017, regarding: *NIRB File No. 16MN056 Application No: 124683/ NWB File No. 2AM WTP ---- : Receipt of Technical Review Comment Submissions for the NIRBs Review and NWB Consideration of Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd's "Whale Tail Pit" Project Proposal and associated Water License Application*, please find attached the following supplemental information:

- Finalized Terrestrial Ecosystem Monitoring Plan (TEMP) and Caribou workshop meeting minutes from last workshop held on February 22 -23rd, 2017;
- A short technical memo with a "Viewshed Analysis" in support of the TEMP; and
- Suggested revisions on the Draft Agenda.

If you have any questions don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Ryan Vanengen MSc.
Amaruq Permitting Lead

ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com

M: [819.651.2974](tel:819.651.2974)

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division

Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada
X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com

